
From: LaFountain, Dakota
To: Dandeneau, Kathleen
Subject: FW: EM-VER-042-240320 - 94 East High Street, East Hampton CT - 876352
Date: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 8:10:28 AM

 
 
Thank you,
 
 
Dakota LaFountain
Office Assistant
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square,
New Britain, Connecticut, 06051
P: 860.827.2940|E: dakota.lafountain@ct.gov
 

 

From: Barbadora, Jeff <Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com> 
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 10:57 AM
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>
Subject: EM-VER-042-240320 - 94 East High Street, East Hampton CT - 876352
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
Good morning,
 
Construction commencement is scheduled for 5/9/2024.
 
Thanks,
 
 
Jeffrey Barbadora
Permitting Specialist
781-970-0053
 
Crown Castle
1800 W. Park Drive, Suite 250
Westborough, MA 01581
 
This email may contain confidential or privileged material. Use or disclosure of it by anyone other
than the recipient is unauthorized. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this email.
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